
              

     

   

  

    

  

To: Miner, Robe _otreett, Mary bp.com]; Ellis, Joe[ Ho bp.com; Fielder, 
JP stout, Robe bp.com]:; Clanton, Bret rison, 
Tar. bp.com]; Phillippe, John bp.com]; Scher, Robe bp.com] 
From: Cochrane, Phil[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Sent: Mon 13/04/2020 7:36:46 PM (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Northam signs legislation for Virginia to join RGGI 

Well done! 

Phil Cochrane Sr. Director State & Local Affairs - Fuels North America BP America EEE ces!) III (cei! 

  

From: Miner, Robert @bp.com> 

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 11:25 AM 

To: Streett, Mary @ bp.com>; Ellis, Joe BR obp.com>; Fielder, JP 

bp.com>; Cochrane, Phil @bp.com>; Clanton, Brett 

bp.com>; Phillippe, John bp.com>; Scher, Robert < 

Subject: Northam signs legislation for Virginia to join RGGI 

@bp.com>; Stout, Robert 

bp.com>; Harrison, Tara 
   
   

  

   

  

   

      

_Good news on the climate advocacy front — Northam signed legislation for Virginia to join RGGI. Reminder: 

Redacted - First Amendment We will shift our focus in Virginia to TC. 

| alerted JP for next steps in promoting this on BP internal and external channels. 

httos://www.governor.virginia.zov/newsroom/all-releases/2020/april/headline-856056-en.html 

Robert Miner 

Head of State and Local Affairs 

BP America 
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